South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS
Foundation Trust
Nexus House
Gatwick Road
Crawley
RH10 9BG
Date 13" September 2018

Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk

Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/08/18.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please could you provide a spreadsheet of hours that have been volunteered by community
first responders in the Sussex area.

Could you include the call sign and hours volunteered by each call sign on a monthly basis
for 2017 and 2018

Please see table below which shows the total number of hours provided by our Community First
Responders in Sussex. We are unable to break this down any further as each call sign is able to
identify individuals and is therefore exempt under Section 40 (2) Data Protection.

Please be advised that we had a change of system in August 2017 which is likely to contribute to
the drop in hours recorded

Month / Year Total Hours

January 2017 6759

February 2017 5471

March 2017 5866
April 2017 5716
May 2017 6168
June 2017 6255
July 2017 9413
August 2017 4723

September 2017 | 5540

October 2017 5365

November 2017 | 5151

December 2017 | 5486

January 2018 6139

February 2018 4968

March 2018 5315
April 2018 4775
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May 2018 4805
June 2018 3963
July 2018 4347
August 2018 4439

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM

Your service,t
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